The regular meeting of the Prattsburgh Town Board was called to order on June 17th, 2019 at 7:00 P.M. at the Prattsburgh Town Hall Prattsburgh, NY. Supervisor McConnell led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Leonard McConnell Supervisor

John Underhill Councilman

Gregory Booth Councilman

Pete Scheid Councilman

Edward Brockman Legal Counsel

Kim Sobolewski Town Clerk

Michelle Schuck Deputy Town Clerk

MINUTES OF MAY 20TH, 2019

A motion made by Councilman Scheid and seconded by Councilman Underhill to accept the meeting minutes as presented by the Town Clerk for the May 20th, 2019 meeting, Supervisor McConnell agreed.

FINANCIAL REPORT

On a motion made by Councilman Booth and seconded by Councilman Underhill with all board members in agreement the monthly financial report was accepted as submitted by the Town Supervisor.

AUDIT OF BILLS

On a motion made by Councilman Underhill and seconded by Councilman Scheid with all board members in favor, the board approved payment of the following bills as amended on ABSTRACT #6 to be paid as presented. The total amount to be paid on ABSTRACT #6 is \$48,800.24. (Voucher #244-295)

APPROPRIATIONS

On a motion made by Councilman Booth and seconded by Councilman Underhill with all board members in favor, the appropriations for June 2019 were accepted.

GUEST SPEAKER

Mike Hanna and his associates form Steuben Prevention Coalition for a drug free community came to speak to the board regarding there mission to promote healthy and safe communities in Steuben County by reducing alcohol and drug use among teens and young adults.

HIGHWAY (JOHN)

Since my last report the men have graded McMichael, Tuttle, Sweeney, Patch, and Allis. We used the grader and 5 loads of item number 4 to fix Wraight and Nagel Road, after heavy rains. We are still working on pot holes, we've covered all but two roads. Ditching is being done every day unless the excavator is needed at the Lyons Hollow bridge project, they have also changed out two bad sluice pipes on Stanton Road, and added two extensions on existing pipes on Williams's road. We have put a gravel lift of approximately 800 ton of item number 4 on a section of Rosey hill. Have repaired two front tires on the john deer, replaced leaking cylinder on T-104, new oil pan on T-205, new top side cylinder on T-103, and a bunch of miscellaneous work on the frail mower. At the Lyons Hollow bridge project we have been working with the county digging, hulling, rebar work, and hulled in approximately 360 ton bank run.

CODE (FRED)

Permits- 10 Inspections- 10 Septic Inspections- 5 UFPO-23 Compliance Inspections- 3

Started cleaning up two sites that we dug up for repairs, replaced a broken fitting in the water pit, and located services for marking out. On June 7th we had water training in the Civil Defense building and on the 10th took the monthly water sample and took it to the lab.

SUPERVISOR (LEN)

Steuben Foods has been in contact with supervisor McConnell and they plan to clean both properties, we will be sending a letter to Air Flow requiring the cleanup they need to do on both of their properties. The recycling center has been full and we will be looking for a new company for services that will pick up on time.

WAYNE-FINGERLAKES BOCES

On a motion made by Councilman Underhill and seconded by Councilman Booth with all board members in agreement we will be participating in the Wayne Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education services.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion made by Councilman Booth and seconded by Councilman Scheid with all board members in favor, the board entered into closed legal session.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Underhill and seconded by Councilman Booth with all Board members in agreement, the regular town board meeting was adjourned at 9:00 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Kim Sobolewski

Town Clerk